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May 4, 2016

Stephen LeClair

Financial Accountability Officer

Financial Accountability Office of Ontario
2 Bloor Street West, Suite 900

Toronto, ON M4W 3E2

Dear Mr. LeClair,

Thank you for your letter requesting information from my ministry to assist you and your office
with the examination of asset inventory for the Province.

As you may know, my staff worked closely with your office to determine if we could provide
assistance with your request for free access to the Teraview © software and its licenses, as
used by the Land Registry Office. A demonstration of the Teraview®© system was presented to
your team on April 27, 2016. After the demonstration, it was determined it would not be efficient
to proceed with the software registration process.

| understand that the FAO will proceed to explore information available through other ministries.
Please do not hesitate to contact me or my staff should you need any further information or
access to Teraview® in the future.

Angela Coke
Deputy Minister

(o Chris Giannekos, ADM, Office of the Budget, Ministry of Finance
David Denault, CEO and Associate DM, Service Ontario, MGCS
Clare McMillan, Assistant Deputy Minister, Corporate Services, MGCS



